
           A G E N D A 

            CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, September 19, 2016 

7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Roll Call.

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports.

5. Adoption of Agenda.

6. Public Participation.

7. Administrative   Response   to   Issues   or   Questions   Raised   During   Previous
Meetings.

8. Approval of Minutes.

9. General Business.

9-A – Request Approval to Renew Video Service Local Franchise Agreement for 
AT&T Michigan.  

9-B – Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.  

1



10. Consent Agenda.

10-A - Request Approval of the 2016 Columbus Day Parade. 

10-B - Request from the Knights of Columbus to Conduct Charitable 
Solicitations for their 2016 Tootsie Roll Drive on October 7-9. 2016. 

10-C - Request from the Mount Clemens Goodfellows to Conduct Charitable 
Solicitations with Public Rights-of-Way on December 9 and 10, 2016. 

11. City Manager’s Report.

12. Commissioners’ Comments.

13. Adjournment.

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials 
being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing 
upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens. Individuals with disabilities 
requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of Mount Clemens by writing or 
calling the following:  

City Clerk’s Office One  
Crocker Boulevard  

Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043 
586.469.6818, Extension 310  

911 - TDD  

2



CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

County of Macomb September 6, 2016 
State of Michigan Commission Chambers 

A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Tuesday, September 6, 
2016, at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal 
Building, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were 
Mayor Barb Dempsey and Commissioners Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Bill “Sonny” Ford, 
Lois Hill, Laura Kropp and Denise Mentzer. Also in attendance were Michael Murray, City 
Attorney; and Cathleen Martin, Deputy City Clerk.  

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 
REPORTS, INCLUDING QUARTERLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS WERE 
PRESENTED AND ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 

On behalf of the Mount Clemens Community Coalition, Commissioner Bunton presented a 
Certificate of Compliance to Mangan’s Irish Hut owner, Bill Mangan, for his commitment to 
adhering to the laws of the state that prohibit the sale of alcohol and cigarettes to minors. 

Amanda Oparka from the Clinton River Watershed Council made a presentation to the 
Commission highlighting the Coastal Zone Management design grant related to accessible kayak 
launches along the Clinton River.   

THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 

Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adopt the agenda as 
presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 
PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 

Commissioner Kropp made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to approve the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 15, 2016, as presented.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Commissioner Kropp made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to approve the 
minutes of the Special Meeting of August 22, 2016, as presented.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

3



APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PROPOSED MASTER PLAN 
UPDATE WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer to approve the 
Resolution Adopting the Master Plan Update. The motion passed unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND THE PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-B. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Kropp to approve purchases 
and payment of invoices as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 

THE CONSENT AGENDA, ITEM 10. 

THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 13. 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton to enter into 
Executive Session at 7:55 p.m. The motion passed unanimously. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer to close Executive 
Session and return to the regular meeting at 8:39 p.m. 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 1, 2015 - JUNE 30, 2018 GELC CLERICAL COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 14-A. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer to approve the July 
1, 2015 - June 30, 2018 GELC Clerical Collective Bargaining Agreement.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 1, 2015 - JUNE 30, 2018 DPW COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 14-B. 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton to approve the July 
1, 2015 - June 30, 2018 DPW Collective Bargaining Agreement.  The motion passed 
unanimously.   

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 1, 2015 - JUNE 30, 2018 CREW LEADERS COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 14-C. 

Commissioner Kropp made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton to approve the July 1, 
2015 - June 30, 2018 Crew Leaders Collective Bargaining Agreement.  The motion passed 
unanimously.   

4



Commissioner Kropp made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adjourn the meeting. 
The motion passed unanimously. 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:41 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

_________________________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 

_________________________________________ 
Cathleen Martin, Deputy City Clerk 

5



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 19, 2016 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 

Request Approval to Renew Video Service Local Franchise Agreement for AT&T Michigan 

AT&T Michigan has given notice to the City of Mount Clemens that it seeks renewal of 
its cable television franchise and has submitted the attached Uniform Video Service Local 
Franchise Agreement for approval.  The same has been reviewed by Neil Lehto, the City’s 
Cable Attorney, who has approved the form and substance of the Agreement and advises 
that the Commission approve the same. 

SUBMITTED BY: Michael J. Murray 
City Attorney 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the Uniform Video Service Local Franchise 
Agreement with AT&T Michigan and authorize the 
Mayor and City Clerk to execute the same. 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 19, 2016 

Agenda Item No. 9-B 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.SiteOne Landscape Supply
1385 East 36th Street
Cleveland, OH 44114

Estimated annual 
Requirement of 
Ice Melt 

Public Improvement/ 
Downtown Maintenance/ 
Road Maintenance- 
Materials and Supplies 
(majority) 

245-44141-782000 $5.85/50# bag $6,100.00 

2.Pavex Corporation
2654 Van Horn Road
Trenton, MI 48183

2016 Asphalt  
Street Repairs 

Major Street &  
Trunkline Fund/ 
Street Maintenance/ 
Contractual Services 

Local Street &  
Trunkline Fund/ 
Street Maintenance/ 
Contractual Services 

Sewer-Utilities Fund/ 
Catch Basins/ 
Contractual Services 

Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Transmission/ 
Contractual Services 

202-44648-818000 

203-44648-818000 

590-53705-818000 

591-53704-818000 

$161,562.00 $148,166.67 

$98,533.33 

* 

$168,221.31 

17



VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

3. Morton Salt, Inc.
123 North Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL   60606

2016-2017  
Estimated annual 
Requirement of  
Bulk Road Salt; 
Seasonal Backup. 
STATE CONTRACT 

Major Street &  
Trunkline Fund/ 
Winter Maintenance/ 
Road Maintenance 
Materials & Supplies 

Local Street &  
Trunkline Fund/ 
Winter Maintenance/ 
Road Maintenance 
Materials & Supplies 

202-44649-782000 

203-44649-782000 

$40.32/ton 
For  1,200 
Tons = 
$48,384.00 

Last year’s 
Price 
$58.05/ton 

$35,000.00 

$30,000.00 

4.Livingston Micrographics, LLC
P.O. Box 1515
Brighton, MI 48116

Ultraviolet 
Germicidal 
Lamps needed 
For the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 
Process. 

Sewer-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Machinery & Equipment 

590-53708-982000 $10,337.28 $90,824.00 

18



VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.One Beacon Insurance Group
751 Arbor Way
Suite 260
Blue Bell, PA   19422

Deductible portion 
Of a claim; 
Mertins 

General Fund/ 
Liability Insurance 

101-85100-928000 $9,527.98 $129,930.00 

2. Kramer & Murray, P.C.
Ruggirello, Velardo,
Novara, and Ver Beek, P.C.
65 Southbound Gratiot
Mount Clemens, MI 48043

Legal services 
For the month of 
August, 2016 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees-Labor 

Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Commercial Activities/ 
Legal Fees 

Sanitation Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

101-26600-826000 

101-26600-826001 

591-53703-826000 

596-52100-826000 

$11,092.50 

4,993.75 

$206.25 

$56.25 

$98,825.56 

$5,919.25 

* 

$8,564.10 

*Budget amendment to be made at a later date.

SUBMITTED BY:   Linda A. Kunath, Finance Director/Treasurer 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases and payment of invoices as presented. 

19



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, August 30, 2016, for our estimated annual requirement of Ice Melt: 

BIDDER MANUFACTURER DELIVERY 
TIME 

COST/ 
50# BAG 

1. Flor-Dri Supply Company, Inc.
5450 West Jefferson Avenue
Detroit, Michigan   48209

Tiger Melt 1-2 Days $5.67* 

2.SiteOne Landscape Supply
1385 East 36th Street
Cleveland, Ohio   44114

Robomelt 24 hours $5.85 

*Does not meet bid specification.

Linda A. Kunath 

Finance Director/Treasurer 

20



21



Prepared by: Anderson, Eckstein and Westrick, Inc.

DATE: 51301 Schoenherr Road

TIME: Shelby Township, MI  48315

VENDOR RANKING

RANK VENDOR NAME

1

2

3

TOTAL BID

9/12/2016

10:00 AM

TABULATION OF BIDS

2016 Asphalt Street Repairs

Bid No. 091602

AEW PROJECT NO. 0220-0096

City of Mount Clemens

Pavex Corporation

Luigi Ferdinandi & Son Cement Co.

James P. Contracting, Inc.

161,562.00$   

200,712.00$   

204,306.25$   

Page 1 of 122



Item 

No. Description

Estimated 

Quantity Units Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

1. _ Mobilization, Max 5% 4.00 Ea 2,500.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 8,000.00 32,000.00 *

2. Curb and Gutter, Rem 50.00 Ft 20.00 1,000.00 20.00 1,000.00 56.00 2,800.00

3. Subgrade Undercutting, Type III 50.00 Cyd 70.00 3,500.00 60.00 3,000.00 90.00 4,500.00

4. Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 2.00 Ea 1,000.00 2,000.00 500.00 1,000.00 1,135.00 2,270.00

5. Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 2 2.00 Ea 1,000.00 2,000.00 500.00 1,000.00 655.00 1,310.00

6. Dr Structure, Adj, Add Depth 1.00 Ft 550.00 550.00 750.00 750.00 550.00 550.00

7. _ Dr Structure Cover, Catch Basin 1.00 Ea 1,500.00 1,500.00 300.00 300.00 1,055.00 1,055.00

8. _ Dr Structure Cover, Sanitary Manhole 1.00 Ea 1,600.00 1,600.00 400.00 400.00 1,055.00 1,055.00

9. HMA, 36A 60.00 Ton 119.70 7,182.00 130.00 7,800.00 136.00 8,160.00

10. Pavt for Butt Joints, Rem 1,415.00 Syd 17.00 24,055.00 20.80 29,432.00 18.25 25,823.75

11. Cold Milling HMA Surface 600.00 Syd 10.00 6,000.00 19.50 11,700.00 11.70 7,020.00

12. Joint and Crack, Cleanout 350.00 Ft 2.50 875.00 2.00 700.00 4.35 1,522.50

13. Hand Patching 470.00 Ton 156.00 73,320.00 234.00 109,980.00 182.00 85,540.00

14. Pavt, Cleaning 1.00 LS 2,500.00 2,500.00 750.00 750.00 3,700.00 3,700.00

15. Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 7 250.00 Ft 10.00 2,500.00 23.40 5,850.00 14.00 3,500.00

16. Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 50.00 Ft 50.00 2,500.00 30.00 1,500.00 110.00 5,500.00

17. _ Maintaining Traffic 1.00 LS 18,980.00 18,980.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 15,800.00 15,800.00

18. Seeding 50.00 Syd 10.00 500.00 2.00 100.00 22.00 1,100.00

19. Topsoil Surface, Furn, 3 inch 50.00 Syd 20.00 1,000.00 9.00 450.00 22.00 1,100.00

TOTAL AMOUNT BID *

* CORRECTED BY ENGINEER

TABULATION OF BIDS

161,562.00$    200,712.00$    204,306.25$    

2654 Van Horn Road 16481 Common Road 67222 Van Dyke Avenue

City of Mount Clemens

2016 Asphalt Street Repairs

Bid No. 091602

AEW PROJECT NO. 0220-0096 Trenton, MI 48183 Roseville, MI 48066 Washington, MI 48095

Pavex Corporation Luigi Ferdinandi & Son 

Cement Co.
James P. Contracting, Inc.

Page 1 of 123



24



25



26



27



28



29



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of quotations received for 64 Ultraviolet Germicidal Lamps and supplies needed by the Water Plant: 

BIDDER TOTAL COST 
1.Livingston Micrographics, LLC

P.O. Box 1515
Brighton, MI 48116

$10,337.28 

2.Trojan UV
3020 Gore Road
London, Ontario, Canada
N5V 4T7

$11,893.11 

3.USA Bluebook
P.O. Box 9004
Gurnee, IL   60031

$16,183.09 

Linda A. Kunath 

Finance Director/Treasurer 

30



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – SEPTMEBER 19, 2016 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 10-A 

Request Approval of the 2016 Columbus Day Parade 

The Columbus Day Celebration Committee is seeking City Commission approval to hold 
its annual celebration and parade on Saturday, October 8, 2016.  Parade assembly would 
begin at 9:30 a.m. on Main Street between Robertson and Church.  The parade route 
would begin at 11:00 a.m. at Church and Main Street and end at 12:30 p.m. at Market and 
Main Street.  They are requesting that Main Street between Robertson and Market be 
closed to traffic during this time.  They are also requesting permission to erect a 
temporary stage at the clock tower for a review stand.  

The applicant is requesting the use of barricades to assist with the road closures and will 
be responsible for paying any overtime costs associated with the assistance of the 
Department of Public Services.  A certificate of liability insurance naming the City as an 
additional insured will be required as a condition of approval. 

SUBMITTED BY: Brian L. Tingley 
Community Development Director 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the Columbus Day Parade on 
Saturday, October 8, 2016, from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 
p.m., including the closure of Main Street from
Robertson Street to Market Street. 

31



32



33



34



35



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 19, 2016 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 10-B

Request from the Knights of Columbus to Conduct Charitable Solicitations for 
their 2016 Tootsie Roll Drive on October 7-9, 2016 

The Knights of Columbus Council #744 is seeking permission to hold a Mentally 
Impaired Fund Drive or “Tootsie Roll” Drive from 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on October 7 – 
9, 2016, with proceeds being given to organizations that assist the mentally impaired. 
The locations proposed are NB Gratiot/Cass, SB Gratiot/Cass, Groesbeck/Cass 
Market/SB Gratiot, and Cass/Main St. 

If approved, a Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City as an additional insured 
will be required prior to the event.  Solicitors will be wearing bright vests clearly 
identifying them as Knights of Columbus.  No additional City services are required. 

SUBMITTED BY: Brian L. Tingley 
Community Development Director 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to allow the Knights of Columbus Council 
#744 to conduct charitable solicitations for a 
Mentally Impaired Fund Drive or “Tootsie Roll” 
Drive from 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on October 7 – 9, 
2016. 

36



37



38



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 10-C

Request from the Mount Clemens Goodfellows to Conduct Charitable Solicitations 
within Public Rights-of-Way on December 9 and 10, 2016 

The Mount Clemens Goodfellows are seeking permission to conduct their annual 
newspaper sale on December 19, 2016 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and on December 10, 
2016 from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. in support of their “No Child Without A Christmas” 
campaign.  Goodfellows members would be located at the following intersections: 

• Cass and Groesbeck
• Cass and NB/SB Gratiot
• Cass and Main Street
• SB Gratiot and Harrington
• Joy and NB/SB Gratiot
• Harper and Crocker

Fundraisers would be required to wear reflective vests while soliciting donations within 
the intersections.  A certificate of liability insurance naming the City as an additional 
insured will be required as a condition of approval. 

SUBMITTED BY: Brian L. Tingley 
Community Development Director 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to allow charitable solicitations by the Mount 
Clemens Goodfellows on December 9, 2016 from 
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and on December 10, 2016 
from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

39



40



41



42



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 19, 2016 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 
All City Commissioners 

FROM: Lisa Borgacz, Interim City Manager 

DATE: September 15, 2016 

RE: Report from the City Manager’s Office 

1. City Commission Meeting:  Please note there is a work session scheduled for
Monday, September 26, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. to discuss the Utilities Department
Capital Improvement Plan.

2. City Newsletter:  The next issue of the Clementimes Newsletter will be delivered
in October inside the Journal newspaper.

3. Special Event:  The Downtown Development Authority, along with Petitpren, Inc.,
will host the Downtown Mount Clemens Oktoberfest on Friday, September 23,
Saturday, September 24, and Sunday, September 25, 2016.  The festival will feature
authentic German music, food and fun for the whole family.  Call 586.469.4168 for
more information.

4. Special Recognition:  The Macomb Cable Network and the Mount Clemens Public
Library together have been awarded a 2016 State History Award in the media
category for their Mount Clemens’ history video series, “A Minute of Your Time”.
The award will be presented at the Historical Society of Michigan’s conference
next week.  Congratulations to Deborah Larsen, Patrick Linabury, Darin Roberts,
and all of the students for working together to produce this outstanding series that
promotes the local history of the City in preparation of the City’s upcoming
bicentennial.  Please take a minute to check out the videos on Bath City Beat’s You
Tube channel and on the Mount Clemens Public Library website.

43


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes 9-6-16
	General Business
	9-A -  Request Approval to Renew Video Service Local Franchise Agreement for AT&T Michigan
	9-A - Attachment 1
	9-B - Purchases and Payments
	9-B - Tab 1
	9-B - Tab 2
	9-B - Tab 3
	9-B - Tab 4
	Consent Agenda
	10-A - Request Approval of the 2016 Columbus Day Parade
	10-A - Application
	10-B - Request from the Knights of Columbus to Conduct Charitable Solicitations for their 2016 Tootsie Roll Drive on October 7-9, 2016
	10-B - Application
	10-C - Request from the Mount Clemens Goodfellows to Conduct Charitable Solicitations within Public Rights-of-Way on December 9 and 10, 2016
	10-C - Application
	City Manager's Report



